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November 25, 1963

AGA. Dr. L w.) :
JJ'@ 745 East 87th Street
: . Chicaga, Nlinols

. R T T P

Dear Dr. Sims:

Your telegram of November 23rd has been

received and I appreciate your interest in furnishing your
pbsemtlons. _ 4

Although the FBI does not have the primary
responsibility for the protection of the President, we are
assisting the Secret Service and the local authorities in
every manner possible. You may be sure we will do every-
thing in our power to make certain this matter is completely

resolved. .
‘L , Sincerely yours,
R ""‘ L B Edgar Hoover
—MALEDE | - John Edgar Hoover
Director :
NOV 2 6 1963 :
COMM.FBI

NOTE: Bufiles contain no information identifiable with
correspondent.
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